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Memo

Date: August 12, 2024
To: Pastors, principals, DREs, youth ministersand bulletin editors
From: Elaine Phillips, Ministry Lead-Youth Ministry, Office of

Evangelization and Discipleship

Re: Holy Fire — A middle school event like no other!

As part of the call to a Eucharistic Revival, the archdiocese is privileged to host
Holy Fire Atlanta, a middle school youth event on Saturday, September 14,
from 9:30 a.m.-5:30 p.m. at the Georgia State University Convocation Center.
Put on by the producers of NCYC, this event invites and challenges middle
school Catholics to embrace their baptismal call and the powerful, relevant
message of the Gospel. Through talks by dynamic speakers, witness by peers,
inspirational praise and worship, and rich experiences of the sacraments, Holy
Fire helps young people feel seen, welcomed and invited into a life changing
commitment to Christ. See attached flyer.

Middle school youth groups as well as middle school youth with an
accompanying parent/guardian can attend. There is an early bird registration
price of $49.50 per person through Friday, August 23. The registration price
increases to $59.50 after then.

Please share this information with your parishioners and encourage them to
register soon! For questions, contact Elaine Phillips at ephillips@archatl.com.

We are also looking for priests to hear confessions from 11:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.
Please let Michele (mmchale-pickard@archatl.com) know if you can help.
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worship, and rich experiences of the sacraments, Holy Fire helps young people
feel seen, welcomed and invited into a life changing commitment to Christ.
Register at https://egsaints.com/holyfire-atlanta/. For questions, contact
Elaine Phillips at ephillips@archatl.com.
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